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Mr. David Ore 
PG&E Generation Interconnection Services 
245 Market Street, Room 775, Mail Code N7L 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Subject: CPV Colusa Project 
hhinmy Intereonneclion Approval 

JAN 1 1 2008 IDATE ---1 

Dear Mr. Ore: 

The California IS0 (CAISO) has reviewed the System Impact Study (SIS) for the CPV 
Colusa Project, a combined cycle plant with a maximum net output of 700 MW, which 
proposes to loop the Cottonwood-Cortina, Logan Creek-Vaca Dixon, Cottonwood-Vaca 
Dixon, and Glenn-Vaca Dixon 230 kV lines into the Project 230 kV switchyard. The 
SIS, dated September 19,2005, was conducted by Navigant Consulting, Inc (NCI) with 
input fiom Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) and CAISO, as requested by the 
generation developer, E&L Westcoast, LLC. 

Based on the information provided in the SIS, the CAISO is granting preliminary 
approval to interconnect the CPV Colusa Project to the CAISO Grid. Final approval will 
be granted upon the satisfactory completion of the Facility Study, and after an agreement 
regarding all system mitigation measures (including those outside CAISO's controlled 
grid affecting TANC, SMUD and WAPA) is reached among all involved parties. The 
Facility Study should be sent to the CAISO for review upon its completion. Please refer 
to the attachment to this letter for further information. 

If you have questions about the CAISO review of this study, please contact Catalin Micsa 
at (916) 608-5704 -aiso.com) or myself at (916) 608-5880 
(mailto:gdeshazo@caiso). 

Sincerely, 

(otfgIna1 signed by G. DeShazo) 

Gary DeShazo 
Director of Regional Transmission - North 

PO Box 639014 ' Folsom, C a l i i i a  95763-9014 Telephone: 916 351-4400 
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cc: Peter Pawlowski (E&L Westcoast, LLC via e-mail mailto:v~awlowskiCd,,c~v.co~~) 
Andrew Welch (E&L Westcoast, LLC via e-mail mailto:awelch(~c~v.com) 

Dave Larsen (Navigant Consulting via e-mail, mailto:dlarsen@,navi~ntconsultin~.com) 
Monte Meredith (Navigant Consulting via e-mail, mailto:MMeredith@,Navi~antConsultin& 

Miriam Mirzadeh (WAPA via e-mail, mailto:mirzadeh@,wapa.gov) 
Sabet Morteza (WAPA via e-mail, 

James Leigh-Kendall (SMUD via e-mail, mailto:JLei~hK@,CORF'ORATE.smud.org) 
Donald DeBerry (SMUD via e-mail, -) 
Craig Cameron (SMUD via e-mail, mailto:CCamero~,CORPORATE.smud.orq~) 

Karen Grosse (PG&E via e-mail, mailto:KRG6@,vpe.com) 
Chen Kaicheng (PG&E via e-mail, mailto:KxCi@,vpe.com) 
Ore David (PG&E via e-mail, mailto:DEOl @vge.com) 
Albert Wong (PG&E via e-mail, mailto:AYW l@vpe.com) 
Mark Esguema (PG&E via e-mail, mailto:PME8@,p~e.com) 
Daniels Douglas (PG&E via e-mail, mailto:DGD4@,upe.com) 

Armando Perez (ISO) 
Dariush Shirmohammadi (ISO) 
Catalin Micsa (IS0 via e-mail) 
Judy Nickel (IS0 via e-mail) 
Gary Brown (IS0 via e-mail) 
Tom French (IS0 via e-mail) 
Donna Jordan (IS0 via e-mail) 
Regional Transmission - North (IS0 via e-mail) 
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